

DAVID RYAN

daveryan145@gmail.com | 630-731-6796

github.com/dave-ryan | linkedin.com/in/davidryan600 | dave-ryan.github.io

FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Covering the full stack experience from planning to coding to deployment, I simply love to create new things. Building new tools to create a web experience that I would use myself is a huge driving factor in my work, and that passion also fuels my hobby projects.

SKILLS

Ruby, Rails, Vue.js, React.js, Knockout.js, C#, .NET, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, SQL, Git, Github, Bootstrap, Azure DevOps. *Problem solving, communication, teamwork, coordination, innovation, passion.*

EXPERIENCE

Perkspot | Technical Support Engineer

May 2022 – Present

- Developed a robust modal to allow clients to upload data and edit the data in-browser for a more user-friendly experience, solving a serious security flaw
- Front-line for all site issues/bugs. Investigate and solve data/code issues involving Finances, Data Erasure, Backend, Frontend, Product Inventory, Email Templating/Sending, Reporting, and more Coordinate and escalate issues when necessary
- Supported DevOps with Azure configuration, bi-weekly deployments, automation, and site maintenance

Actualize | Tech Mentor

Oct 2022 – May 2023

- Met with groups of coding bootcamp grads and mentored them with career advice, technical support, and technical interview preparation
- Created lesson plans, activities, talking points, and coding challenges to spark curiosity and create technical knowledge growth

Hospitality Logistics International | Carrier Sales Support Rep

Jul 2019 – Aug 2021

- Programmed script shortcuts and customized advanced app settings for email automation, improving internal communication and efficiency
- Tracked location and status of truck shipments across the US, identifying potential delays and communicating them to clients

EDUCATION

Actualize | Certificate in Full Stack Web Development

Jul 2021 – Nov 2021

- Bootcamp: Learned fundamentals and best practices in full-stack web development in areas of project architecture, backend, frontend, and how to effectively self-teach new technologies
 - Generated technical requirements and determined the most effective solutions, created wireframes, designed schema, and researched outside resources
 - Built and tested the backend, incorporating external APIs
 - Created pages and RESTful routes, made web requests to retrieve data, formatted and styled results, incorporated libraries and themes

College of Dupage | Associate of Arts

Aug 2013 – Mar 2015